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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: _ Thursday, April 22, 2010 2:51 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: H

Subject: Re: Day in May

Ok

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thu Apr 22 14:49:11 2010
Subject: FW: Day in May

Pls print for HRC to read this weekend.
She can sign here on Monday and we can scan to them.
Happy to discuss with her.

cdm |

From: Turner, Katherine [mailto}

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 1:28 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Kendall, David

Subject: RE: Day in May

Cheryl:

B6

| am working with David Kendall on the Lozada matter. Attached please find ﬁ

| These materials have also been couriered to your office. If you have any

questions, please let me know. Thank you very much for your assistance with this.

Katherine M. Turner
Associate

Williams & Connolly LLP
725 12th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005
Tel |
Fax: 202.434.5029

I;'roh—1:v i(eﬁdail, bavid "
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 11:39 AM
To: 'MillsCD@state.gov'
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Cc: Turner, Katherine
Subject: Re: Day in May

Thanks, Cheryl.

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

To: Kendall, David; Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroL)@state.gov>
Sent: Wed Apr 21 11:20:06 2010

Subject: Day in May

David:

Lona is going to send you dates for the third week in May shortly.

Best.

NOTICE:

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity

to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify us immediately by reply or by telephone

(call us collect at (202) 434-5000) and immediately delete this message

and all its attachments.
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